On Mon, May 6, 2019 at 12:22 PM Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com™> wrote:

Hello Razi,

We confirm receipt of your e-mail, please see below contact details we have on record for the purchaser:

Cell Phone: 289-232-6763

If you still cannot get a hold of the purchaser, please contact the sales office for further assistance at 905-
273-9333.

Thank you.

Jeneue’SEmpson
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This email is intended only for the individual or entify named in the message. Please let us know if you have received this email in error.
ff you did receive this amail in error, the information in this email may be confidential and must not be disclosed to anyone.

From: Razi Law Office [mailto:info@razilawoffice.com]

Sent: May-04-19 3:39 PM

To: Jenelle Simpson <jdsimpson@airdberlis.com>

Cc: lawofficeofraziahmad @gmail.com; Ada Htay <ahtay@airdberlis.com>; Kirandeep Kainth
<kkainth@airdberlis.com>

Subject: Re: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Zahid - Suite 2004 - Extension to the Tentative
Occupancy Date
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